

## **City of Milwaukee**

200 E. Wells Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

### **Meeting Minutes**

# CITY-COUNTY CARJACKING AND RECKLESS DRIVING TASK FORCE - PREVENTION AND EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE

Ald. Chantia Lewis - Chair Nichole Yunk Todd, Bianca Williams, Reggie Moore, Ald. Michael Murphy, Judge Derek Mosley

> Staff Assistant: Joana Polanco, 286-2366, jpolan@milwaukee.gov Legislative Liason: Tea Norfolk, 286-8012, Tea.Norfolk@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, May 28, 2019

2:00 PM

Room 301-A, City Hall

Please be apprised that less than 24 hours notice is being given for this file because it is impractical to give the 24 hours' notice.

- 1. Call to Order 2:05 PM
- 2. Introduction of Members.

Members present
Sheldyn Himle for Judge Derek Mosley
Captain Cassandra Libal - MPD
Marvell Reed - Youth Council Rep
Ceaser Stinson - MPS
Also Patricia Ruiz Cantu
Kathy Brengosz - LRB
Tea Norfolk - LRB

Present 5 - Murphy, Lewis, Todd, Mosley and Reed

Absent 2 - Kidd and Williams

- 3. Discussion relative to the objectives of the Subcommittee.
- 4. Brainstorming.

Ald. Lewis brought back two talking points discussed at the first full task force meeting;

one being that the reckless driving number have increase while carjacking numbers have gone down among the ages of 14-16. Assistant District Attorney mentioned that there are resources available through the Milwaukee Police Department that are not being used to the full extent.

She referred members to Milwaukee Hit And run Fatalities And Fatal Crashes memo provided by Legislative Reference Bureau (LRB). charts on this memo shows numbers

SUBCOMMITTEE

have decreased.

Captain Libal said that reckless driving is not an individual category; assuming these numbers were obtained from OMAP, she would have to research the specific data to be able to respond.

Ms. Himle said that there is one statue that specifically deals with reckless driving and endangering safety, 346.6 s. 2 that if using that shows number increasing -according to status

Ald. Lewis asked how is reckless driving being transfer in municipal court, Ms. Himle said that reckless driving include all sort of other things

Captain Libal said that MPD may not be looking at the entire statutory definition of reckless driving but it considers the other factors that lead to reckless driving. recently there was a summit that addressed specific behaviors leading to reckless driving with individuals 14-17 yrs old and 18-24yrs old. discussion ranged topics from using the seat belt, spreading, failure to stop at a stop sign, and traffic intersections, and the consequences of those behaviors.

what recommendation can we offer regarding marketing plan for overhaul driver's safety.

Captain Libal said that a lot of people do not understand the severity of reckless driving that, not only have punitive consequences, but lives are at stake. She recommends incorporating the educational piece to teach drivers the importance understanding the simplicity of wearing the seat belt, is as important as obeying the traffic signals, as all being part of safe driving.

Ms. Todd as part of the MPS Drive Advisory Board, working on educational modules for middle school students. currently this program is in 16 MPS sites. vast majority of funding is being used within MPS districts.

Ald. Murphy asked that once curriculum is develop for the pilot program if it can share with the task force.

Mr. Stinson, School Board Representative, said that the board is very concern with the reckless driving issue. the program is targeted at specific schools based on district analysis to cause more effectiveness. The advisory board is currently formed by the Medical College of Wisconsin, Safe and Sound just to name a few.

Ald. Perez asked about the selection criteria in regards to confidentiality and the funding for program. how is the program reaching the population that has been affected by reckless driving incidents.

Ald. Lewis asked Mr. Reed if a survey would be an effective tool to determine the level of education among the youth regarding reckless driving.

Mr. Reed said that in addition to the survey, it will also be effective if the youth council would create a form for media campaign.

Ald. Lewis suggested if the youth council become summer ambassadors to have conversations with the youth goup of offenders; possibly having a presence among community centers and youth programs to be able to interact with the youth that participates in these centers.

Ald. Murphy mentioned a video released from the Running Rebels to see if they did any survey to arrive with the content of the video. Prevention campaign needs to be focused on all ages, not just youth.

#### 5. Task Assignments.

focused on Survey - connect youth council craft questions

Captain Libal - bring an older summit participant to contribute to the survey and how to execute the program

Connect with OVP to see what has been their engagement so far in this issues.

Summer initiative May 8 2019

#### 6. Public Comments.

Mr. Tony Nesbitt - uncle of nephew's victim (Lorenzo Jones) Mr. Paul Mozina

#### 7. Meeting adjourned at 3:20 PM

In the event that Common Council members who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of the following committees: Community and Economic Development, Finance and Personnel, Judiciary and Legislation, Licenses, Public Safety and Health, Public Works, Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development, and/or Steering and Rules. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Common Council member results in a quorum of the Common Council or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the City Clerk's Office ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to the Coordinator at Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings in City Hall is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of East Kilbourn and North Water Street. Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.